From: Helen Webster

To: Planning

Subject: FW: School House Farm, Egton.

Date: 06 June 2018 11:43:40
Attachments: proposed floor plans sheet 5 Rev A.pdf

proposed lower af floor plan sheet 6 Rev A.pdf
proposed front and |h side elevation sheet 7 Rev A.pdf
proposed rear and rh side elevation sheet 8 Rev A.pdf

From: William Henderson

Sent: 06 June 2018 11:04

To: Helen Webster

Subject: School House Farm, Egton.

Good morning Helen,

Further to our recent meeting regarding the above please find attached the revised plans amended in line with
our discussions

with the balcony size now reduced, which is now accessed from a new door opening to the altered window to
the original study.

All the roof lights to the front elevation have been omitted and reduced to 3no on the rear elevation.

With regard to opening up the kitchen area you suggested the introduction of an additional window directly
above the door to the store below

may be acceptable, but after discussions with my clients they would like to add in this window but position this
more centrally with the kitchen

directly above the window below. The glazed roof panels to the kitchen have been omitted but with 2no roof
lights added to each side of the

kitchen staggered as you suggested.

We would be grateful to receive your final comments on these revisions which we trust will now find
acceptable.

Regards


mailto:h.webster@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
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